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HEC Career Center

From: HEC Career Center
Sent: mardi, 2 avril 2024 12:00
Subject: Your Week Ahead | Exciting events around the corner! 

    

  
   

   

 

 

Atelier 
Lettre de motivation 
18 avril I 12:15-13:00 @NEF-231 
Que vous ayez déjà rédigé une lettre 
de motivation ou que vous envisagiez 
d'en écrire une, notre atelier est 
spécialement conçu pour répondre à 
vos besoins ! Profitez de cette session 
privilégiée pour obtenir des astuces 
concrètes et acquérir les connaissances 
nécessaires afin de mettre en valeur 

 

 

Roads to Success : 
Stories from 6 HEC Alumni 
April 30 | 18:15-19:15 @NEF-231 
Join us for an insightful session as 6 
HEC Lausanne Alumni talk about their 
career journeys. From how they landed 
their first jobs to assessing their most 
significant achievements, they will also 
address the challenges they overcame 
and how networking may have 
contributed to their advancement. 
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votre parcours de façon percutante et 
vous démarquer. L'atelier aura lieu à 
midi, profitez ainsi de votre pause pour 
y prendre part et poser toutes vos 
questions ! 
Inscrivez-vous maintenant 

 

 

Don't miss out on valuable advice & a 
chance to engage with our Alumni 
panel during the Apéro. 
Save your spot today! 
I want to attend 

 

  
   

   

 

Jobs and future trends at Societe 
Generale 
April 16 I 17:15-18:30 @NEF-123 
Are you interested in a career in one of 
the largest European banks? Discover 
the testimonials of four representatives 
from Société Générale who will come to 
meet you on campus. After the event, 
you will have the opportunity to get 
more insights during a networking 
apéro. 
Register here 

 

 

 

Diverse Horizons: Equality & 
Inclusion at P&G 
April 17 I 17:00-18:30 @NEF-123 
Learn more about Procter & Gamble's 
recruitment process and meet four of 
their senior leaders as well as their 
Lausanne Campus recruiting Team. 
Don't miss this unique opportunity to 
expand your professional network, 
discover their inclusion affinity group 
and ask all your questions. 
Followed by a networking apéro. 
Don't forget to register here 

   
   

Deloitte - Women in Tech 

 

Deloitte Career Night 2024 
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April 23 I 09:00-18:00 
@Deloitte Zurich Office 
Find out about new innovative 
technologies like AI, data analytics, 
cyber security & more! Through fun 
group activities, increase your 
knowhow about tech and related fields 
that are in high demand. Plenty of 
networking opportunities with female 
leaders await you, in addition to a 
wake-up meditation session. Learn 
about internship & full-time positions 
in technology at Deloitte. No need to 
have a tech-related background to 
participate!  
Apply by April 9 

 

 

April 30 | 18:00 - 21:30 
@Lausanne/Zurich 
Don't miss Deloitte's largest student 
event in Lausanne, and at their Zurich 
Headquarters! Join Deloitte for an 
apéro to get a chance to network with 
employees from Consulting, Risk 
Advisory, Audit & Assurance, Tax & 
Legal, and Financial Advisory. Listen to 
inspiring career stories, participate in 
fun games, and immerse yourself in 
Deloitte's culture like never before. 
Gain real insight into our daily 
business and kickstart your journey 
with Deloitte! 
Register before 21 April 

 

  

 

   

   

 

 

Spotlight on Pictet 
Are you curious, agile and enthusiastic, 
with a growth mindset? Great! The 
Pictet Group is looking for new talents!  
 
Seize this opportunity to apply to 
Pictet’s Graduate Programme and 
discover how to launch your inspiring 
journey. 
See the full post on LinkedIn  
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Celebrating a Successful Event! 
We're excited to announce that our 
recent panel discussion was a full 
house and a commendable success! To 
all who attended, thank you for your 
enthusiasm and engagement. We hope 
you left equipped with new strategies 
for a successful job search.  
See pictures on LinkedIn 

 

  

 

   

 

 

Programme Trainee Data 
Analytics 

Let's go  

 

 

 

 

Stagiaire universitaire 
/HES en Marketing 

Animalia 

Let's go  

 

 

 

  
 

 
Stage universitaire 12 
mois - Etat-Major et 

projets DPB 

Let's go  

 

  

 
 

 
 

  
    

 

 

HEC Lausanne Career Center 
Internef Building – Office 245 

UNIL-Dorigny 
E-Mail: hec.careers@unil.ch 

heccareer.ch 

    

 


